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Eilmurry - dJd« 0'De
-- House of Commons Survey %
Valuation Report 1824

Killmurry ) -— Down Survey Hap

Kilmurry als. s

Killmirrie -- Civil Survey 1654-56

Eillmurry - 2cts of Settlenment, %Zc.,
1666-1684

Situated in the north end of the County of Limerick. Is
bounded on the E. by Killinagariff Ph.; W. by St. Patrick's
Phe; Ne by the County of Clare; end S. by the Phs. of
Derrygalvin and Carrigparson.

This parish is zbout 2% miles long and 2 miles broad.
It is about 1% miles from the City of Limerick. It con-
tains 3,570 stetute acres., The surfesce consists of good
land, and is highly cultivated. There is a race-course in
this parish.
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PTownlands

Rallysimon - - B.8. 2
BEal fith Siomdin, the mouth of Simon's ford. J. 0'D.
Ballysimon - Je O'De
Belly Simon -— Sur. & Vzl. Report 1824

-~ County Mep 1821
Bellasimon -- Down Survey .
Belasymon -~ Down Survey HMap
Bella Symon - Civil Survey 1654-56

Situsted in the west end of the parish. Is bounded on
the Ee. 2nd ¥. by Xilbsne Td.; S. by Peafield Td., and
We by Derrygalvin Ph.

Contains 166 scres, 2ll arsble, Soil deep ana good,
producing potatoes, oats and wheat. Froprietor, Saml.,
Dickson, Esq., hzs it partly let to tensnts at leases of
lives at the yearly rent of from £4 to £4 10s.| per acre.
1lalf yearly Cess, 4s, to 4s.6d. per acre. Tithe 2s.3d. to
3s. per zcre. Bog used for fuel - none. Preveailing
Temes : Nolan.

Ballvelough - B.Se , 3

~Bazile na Cloiche, town of the stone. Cloch sometimes
means a stone-building. dJ. 0'D.

- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Palilinecloghy , --~ Down Survey Hap
Ballynscloghy \ -- Down Survey
BallyneClobhy -- Civil Survey 1654-56
Ballycloughy -= Acts of Settlement &e.

Situcted in the east end of the parish. Bounded on the
Es and S. by Derryhalvin Ph.; W. by Killonan Td.; and H.
by the td, of Hivers.

This td« contains 203 acres, zll asrible. Soil deep,
producing votatoes, osts and wheat. Proprietors Fergus
O'Connor, Isge @nd John Pim, Esq., who let to Messrs H.
Rose & Cudmer, the former by purchase for £20,000 and 10s.
per acre yearly, the lstter with lezse for ever pays taxes
only. ?a1f~weer1y Cess is 4s. to 4s.6d. per scre. Tithe
half yearly 2s. to 2s.3%d. per acre. Bog used for fuel -
Nnone.

udStletrav . BB, 4

.
Caladh Ui Threo, O0'Troy's callow (marsh or meadow).

This td. is c=lled Callshytroy by the Irlshmspemkers
when speaking the Irish language.
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Castletroy (contd.)

Cestletroy = de 0O'D.
- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Callagh Itroy als. ) a

&astlgtrey ¥ ) -~ Down Survey

Jellagh Itroy having

a ruined castle, an

orchard & an Iele

weare

gi:é%gziiy % - fote of Settlement %c.

Situated in the W, end of the pesrish. Bounded on the
E+ by the Th. of Strzdbelly or Castleconnell; ¥, by
Kiltenanlee Ph.; W. by Fewcastle Td.; and 8. by the
Glebe and Newbtown Tds.

Thig td. contsins 293 st. acres, 21l arable. Soil
partly deep and wet, not very good, preducing notatoes,
oats and wheat. Common mznure is used. Proprietor
Filneore Brasier, Esg. has it let to Mr. Hartney by a
lezse renewsble for ever, and he to tenants by lease of
3 lives & 31 years at £4 10s. per scre. Half-yearly
Cegs from 4s. to 58, per scre. Tithe from 4s. to 4s.6d.
per zcre. 10 tourbary for fuel.

)
b}
§ —— Civil Survey 1654-56
)

oy

Dromroe or Shannon Fsrk - BT, 5

Drom Ruadh, red ridge.

Dromroe - Js O0'Ds

Dromroe & Shannon Park ~=- Sur. & Val. Report 1824
Dromroe ~= (ivil Survey 1654-56
Drumroe ~-- Down Survey

Situaeted in the H. end of the parish. DBounded on the
%, by the Yh. of Kiltenanlea: E. by Sreelane or Mill-
ford Td.; V. by Ste Patrick's Ph.; and S. by Newcastle
Td.

Containg 151 acres, sl1ll arsble. CToil deep and zoo0d,
vroducing potatoes, osts, wheet & hay. Proprietor ir.
Brown. Hzlf-yearly Cess 4s. to 4s8.6d. per escre. Tithe
half-yearly 2s.3d. t0 Z9.6d4. per acre. Bog used for
fuel scarce.

Glebe (in 3 parts) -~ B.S. 6

Situated in the ¥. end of the pasrish. Is bounded
on the B, and H. by Castletroy, and on the W. and S.
by Newcastle Td.

This Glebe is divided intc 3 parts, containing re-
gpectively 7, 4 end B scres, all of which =re szrzble.

s
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Glebe (contd.)

301l deep znd good, producing potatoes, oats and whesat.
The Glebe is in the possession of Rector Maunsell.

Kilbane - B.S. 7
C¢ill Bhén, white church.
i‘iilb&ﬂe - J. {}'Du

-~ hcts of Cettlement &c.

Situated in the west end of the Parish. DBounded on
the E. by Newcuastle Td.; ¥. by Towlerton Td.; and S.
by Ballysimon and Newtown Tds.

Conteins 210 acres, 211 srable. Soil deep & good,
nroducing potatces, osts znd wheat. The manure used is
that made by cattle. FProprietor Revd., Neville, who has
it let to tenants at lesse of lives and 31 years at the
yearly rent of £3 10s. per zcre. Co. Cess generally
4s,., to 4s. 6d, per acre., Turbary used for fuel is scarce.
Prevaeiling lawest Holan.

¥illonan - B.S. 8
Cill Adamhnsain, pronounced Cill Onain, the churech
of St. Adamnan.

¥illonan ~= Js O'De
- Sur, & Val. Heport 1824
-- County Mep 1821

Killownane -— Down Survey
{illonane -— (ivil Survey 1654-56

“Eillonsan els., )
¥Killounen

Situated in the S, end of the parish. Bounded on the
Ee by Z2llyclogh Td. and Derrygslvin Ph.; W. by Cerrig-
parson Ph.3 . by Newtown Td.; and 3., by ‘bington th.

Thig townland contains 703 statute acres, all of which
consist of light zravelly land, producing potatoes, oats
and wheat. Proprietor Fergus 0'Connor, Esg. has it let
to lr. Robert Pall by a lease for ever gt 1Bs. per scre,
and the latter has it sublet to tenunte, some of whom
have a lease of 2 lives or 31 years, &t £2 Bs, and £2 10¢
ver zere. Co Cess paid per acre half yearly 6s. Tithe
4s. per acre., Turbasry for fuel plenty. Freveiling Fomes:
Donohoe.,

—= jctes of Settlement &c.

[A»}

Hewtown -~ B.S.
Heile Tua, new town.

Hewtown ~—— de O'D



1159

Newtown (contd.)

Newbtown -~ Co. Hap 1821
-—~ Down Survey is
- 2cts of Settlement %c.

Situsted in the centre of the parish. Bounded on the
Ze by Rivers Td.; W. by Bsllysimon Td.; XK. by Kilbane
Tdes and 8. by EKillonan T4,

This td. contzins 458 zcres, all asrsble. S0il deep &
good, producing potatoes, oats and wheat. Proprietor Sergt.
Gould has it let to tenznts at the yeurly rent of from
£2 to £2 16s. per gcre. Cove Cess half yesrly 6s. to 6s.6d4.
per scre. Tithe 2s. to 28.3d. per zcre. Turbary for fuel
nenc.

Newcastle ~= B8 : 10
Caisleén Nua, new castle.
Newcastle ~~ deo 0'Doe
--~ Down Survey lap
Hew Castle -= Civil Survey 1654-56
Hewcastle -- ficts of Settlement &c,

- Situated in the west side of the psrish. DBounded on
the E. by Castletroy and Hivers Tds.3; W. by St. Fterick's
FThey Ho. by Sreelane or illiford Td.; and S. by Kilbane
Td.

Contsins 680 acres, all srsble. Scoll deep snd good.
Proprietor Thomas Kelly, Esqg. has 1t let to Mr. MVatthew
O'Brien by z lease for ever st £1 per acre, and he asgain
to tensnts veurly at £4 per zcre. Co. Cess hslf yearly
4s. t0 4s.6d. per acre. Tithe 3s. $0 38.3d. per acre.
Turbary used for fuel none.

Peafield m= B.S. 11
f‘r*&é&fi@ld —— J' C"D'

- Sur. & Val., Re-ort 1824

Situsted in the west end of the parish. IHounded on the
Be by ¥illonen Td.; ¥. by Derrygalvin The.y N. by B:l1lly-
simon Yh.; @nd 8. by Cesrrigpusrson Ph.

Conteins 112 scres, &ll zrsble. Soil deep & good, pro-
ducing potaztoes, cats and whest, froprietor Major lzunsell
has it let to Captein Stackpool and James lHarvey by lease
of 3 lives and 31 years at £9 {(sic) per scre. Half-yearly
Cess 4s. t0 4s.6d4. per acre. Tithe 3g. to 3s.6d4d. per
socre. Jurbary for fuel none.
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Hivers —— BeSe 12
RiveI‘S Rt Jo G'Ew

Situsted in the east end of the parish. Bounded on

- the E. by the Ph. of 8Stradbally or Bellyconnell; W.

by Newcastle Tde.y N. by Castletroy Tde; and S. by Bally-
clogh Td.

Conteins 317 ascres, all arsble. Soil deep and good,
producing oats, wheat and potatoess, Lime seldom used for
fuel. Yroprietor Kilnore Brasier, Esqg. hag it let to
tenants, some by lease of 299 yesrs. Co. Cess from 4s. to
4s.6d. paid half yearly. Tithe 2s.6d. to 3s. per acre.
Yo turbery for fuel. Preveiling Hzme: Ryan.

Shrslsne or Pillford —— RS, 18

Sraoileann, meaning doubtful The word is used to denote
& dirty, slovenly person. Wag it first given zs a nick-
name to this td., or is it Srseth leathan, ie., broad
mill race? '

Sreelane - Jde« 0D,

Ot -

”ngi{%gig and %, - Sur. & Val, ﬁ@portA1%24
Sryleane -~ Down furvey Wap
Sryeland -- Down Survey

Sreylane -~ Civil Survey 1654-5¢
Shreehane -~ Acts of Settlement &c.

Situated in the N. end of the pzrish. Bounded on the
Ee by the ¥h. of Eiltenanlea; W¥W. by Dromroe or Shannon
rark Td.; and S. by Fewcestle Td.

Contaeins 112 acres, ¢ll zrable, Seil deep and good,
producing petatoes and wheat. Iroprietor Lajor Kaunsell
hus it let to Captein Stackpool and James Harvey by lease
of 3 lives und 31 years. Co Cess per acre half yearly
4s. 40 4s.6d. Tithe 3s. to 3s.6d. per acre half yearly.
Turvery for fuel none.

TowlertQan - B.3. - 14

This name is noi known to the people. It must mean
Towler's Town. Towler or Toller is a family neme of
English origin. J. G'D.

Tovwlerton -— de. O'D.

51

Towleton part of ) -

, .t ——— wn S

Bellasimon Down Survey

Towloghthin ~- Civil Survey 1654-56

Situated in the west end of the parish. Bounded on
the H. by Kilbane Td.3 V. by the Ph. of 24. Laurences

e by St. Patrick's Ph.; =nd S. by Ballysimon T4.
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TowY¥ertown {(contd.)

Contsins 119 acres, all of poor guality. 4bout half is
coarse botbtom land or vasture, and the remsinder produces
poocr crops of potztoes, oats and wheat. Proprietor Attorney
Bevan has it let to tenants at £3 10s. per szcre. Ko lease.
Co. Cess per acre nalf yearly 4s. to 4s.6d. Dog useﬁ for
fuel scarce. revailing Hames: Nolan.

Miscellaneous Feastures

fnnacotty Bridge —-— Local 15
~ Aith an Choite, ford of %the €ot, or little flat-bottomed
boat.
tnnacotty - dJds 0'D,.
thancotty is the anslogical snglicizing.
innacotty ~- Co. MHap 1821

Situated on the mlkesr River, in the east end of the
parish and on the parish bourdary bvetween Kilmurry and
Stradbally or Castleconnell. It is on the road ?eadlng
from Limerick to Castleconnell.

According to the loczl belief, this bridge has taken
its neme from & women nemed Anne, who kept a2 cot on the
river previous t¢ the building of the bridge. The bridge
is about 2 chains long, 20 feet broasd, and has 5 arches
which gre 8 feet high. It was built 2t the expense of the
county.

Annacotty Vaper Fill -- Local 16
- Je 0'D. ‘

Situszted in the esst end of the parish, in the td. of—"" ™

Rivers, and on the ulkear River, 1 chazin south of
innacotty Bridge.

This mill was burned in 1837, supposed maliciously,
but it was not presented for. Its ruins are sbout 70 ft.
long, 20 ft. broud, znd 10 ft. high.

Castletroy Ruins -~ Local 17

Caislean Ui Tthreo, O'Troy's Castle. Jo C'Dy
Cestletroy -~ Co. Hap 1821

b

Situnted on the bank of the Shannon, in the north end
the parish and in Cestletroy Td.

This, it 1s seid, wzg destroyed in Cromwell's time.
Phe ruins are shout 36 £t. long, 30 f£t. brozd, and 3
gtories high.

(™
b

Y
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Cestletroy House -- Local 18
- de O'D,

In the north epnd of Custletroy Td. and to the west of
Casgtletroy ruins.

This 1s & smell cottage, sbout 70 £%. long, 30 ft.
broad, and 2 story high. It is seated on an eminence over-
looking the River Shennon, and tekes its nesme from the
0ld castle ruins.

[y

Rose Lawn House -~ Local 19

Roseleawn — Je 0'D.
Situsted in the north end of the townland of Castle-
troy end sbout 10 chains from the River Shannon.

This house is szid to hzve been built in 1806 by a
entleman named Chaytor: It is now the seat of Kr. McKern,
a non-regident. It is 40 ft. long, 30 broed, and 2 story
highe. It is sezted within view of the Thannon.

Willow Bank House - Local
Wwillow Bank - Jd. 0OVD,

Situated in the west side of Castletroy Td. and within
2 chains of lNewcastle Td.

This house was built by Captain “1ckey in 18285 at the
expense of £550, It is 2 story hnigh, 3¢ f%. long and 33
ft. broad. It is sested on an eminence ovaﬂlooklnm the
River Shannon.

o—»‘—i

Yilmurry Glebe Tiouse -— Local 21

See name o0f parish. J. 0'D,

Situsted in the west end of the Glebe of kilmurry
Wit”in 2 chains of the esasst side of the road from Willow
ank Tlouse to the Chureh of Kilmurry.

This house was built by the Revd. llzunsell, Farish
tinister, in 1838, st the expense of £550 to be charged to
his successor in thst psrish. It is handsomely built, is
2 story high, about 60 f£%. long, znd sbout 30 ft. broad.

Eilmurry Church -- Leocal 22

See name of parish. J. C'D.

Situated in the west end of the Glebe of Kilmurry, and
within 1 chain of the boundary between Hewcastle Td. and
the Glebe,

This church wes rebuilt in 1824 by the Board of First
Fruits. It is 2 story high, 50 ft. long and 25 ft. broad,




Shenneon View Louse - Inhobitants 25

non View —= s O0'Ds

han

Situsted in the north end of the parish, in the td.
of Newcastle, within 2 chains of the roszd from Limerick
to Castleconnell,

This house was built in 1800 by the predecessors of
Thos. Felly, Isg., the present proprietor. It is hand-
somely built, and is 3 story high, 70 ft. long ‘and 50 f£t.
hroad, It is segted on an eminence ovgrlaokzag the
River Shanncon.

“ilford ilouse -- Local 24
¥Millford -- (0. Map 1821
Wilford -~ Coffey's Wap 1825

Situated in the south end of the $d4. of Sreelane or
¥ilford, asnd 20 cheins from the road lesding from
Limerick 40 Uszstleconnell.

This house is handsomely built and abeut 70 £t. long
and 25 ft. broad. It is 3 story high, and is now occupied
by Captain Stackpool. It is seated on an eminence over-
100kinu the City of lLimerick.

Plagsy Lill -=- Local 25

4 fancy nzme. d. 0'D,

Situsted in the west end of the td. of Sreelane or
¥ilford, and about 1 chain south of the River Sheannon.

This mill was built by Iajor YVesunsell in 1819 at the
expense of £21,000., It is 7 story high and sbout 60 ft,

long end 45 f£%. broad. I% is now in the possession of
Harvey asnd Brother.

Plassy louse - Local’ 26
Plassy -- see letter.

Situeted in the centre of the td., of Sreelane or
¥ilford, #2nd sbout 7 chains south of the River Shamnon.

this bouse was built by Major iszunsell in 1819, and is
now in the possession of James Harvey, Esg. It is 3 story
high, 72 £%. long and 40 f£t. broad. It is seated on an
eminence Overlaoklrg the Shannon on the LDast end the City
of Limerick on the E.

Ruing of Yewcustle - Loczl 27
—— J‘ Q‘Di

Situsted in the north end of Newcastle Td., and within
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Ruins of Newcastle (contd.)

2 chains of the south side of the road from Limerick
to Castleconnell.

The ruins of this o0ld castle stand on a rock, and
the castle is said by the ancients to have been destroy-
ed by Cromwell. It is 3 story high, 50 ft. long and
20 ft. broad. .
Newcastle House -- Local 28
- J. O'D.

Situated on the south side of the road from Limerick
$0 Dublin and in the centre of Newcastle T4d.

This house was built in 1800 by Denis C'Brien, Esq.
It has a decayed appearance. It is about 70 ft. long
and 30 ft. broad, and is now occupied by Timothy O'Brien.

Shannon Park House -~ Inhabitants
Shannon Park -~ Jd. O'D.

Situated in the south end of the td. of Shannon Park.

This house is now occupied by Mr. H. Brown. It is
about 16 ft. high, 80 ft. long, and 45 ft. broad. It
is situated in a backward part of the townland.

Ballysimon Bridge -—— Local 29

See townland name.
The true name is Bellasimon. J. O'D.

Situated in the west end of the parish and in Bally-
simon Td. It is on the River Groody.

This bridge was built in or about 1800 at the expense
of the County. It is 32 ft. long, 15 ft. broad, and
with 2 small arches about 4 ft. high.

Ballysimon Mills -- Local

See townland name. _
Situated in the west end of Ballysimon Td4.

This mill is 4 story high, 80 ft. long and 60 f%.
wide. It is now in the possession of Samuel Dickson,
proprietor of Ballysimon Td.

Peafield Bridge -- Local 30
-- J. O'D.

Situated on the parish boundary, on the south end of
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Peafdeld Bridge (contd.)

Peafield Td. and on the rozd from Derrygzzlvin to inna-
cotty.

This bridge was built in 1826 &t the expense of the
9uﬁtj. It is 24 f£%. long, 16 ft. broad, znd 5 ft.
high, with 2 arches.

Peafield House - Local . 31
—— Je O'D,

Situated in the S.E. end of the td. of Peafield and
within sbout 2 chains of the River Groody.

This house wss bullt by a ¥r. Sheehy in 1832. It is
56 ft. long and 20 £t. brosd. It is seated on an eminence
Gverlooking the River Groody, and is now in the possess-
ion of Mr. Hoche.

Mar g'ﬁagdelen Well - Local
- de 0'D.

Sltuzted in the S.%. corner of Kilhasne Td., 2 chzinsg
Ee ef Towlerton Td.

This well is visited a2t certasin times by the Roman
Catholics, who do penznce at 1t, and at thelr visita-
tion lesve & rag on & smull bush cowvenlent to the well.,
This bush is now covered with rags.

Lisheen Fort -— Local 32
Lisin, little fort.
Lisheesn - Je 0'D.

Situzted in the €, end of the td., of Newtown, aboutl
12 chaing E. of the boundsry between Feafield and 1Lill-
onan Tds.

thic is a swmell circulaer fort, about 150 links in diesmeter.
It is partly defaced by cultivation,

Fonelan Chupel -— Local 33
7
#6in a' Lin, bog of the flax.
Monaleen - Je QO'D.

Situsted in the N.W. end of lewiown Td., snd west of
the cross-roads at onaleen.

This chapel was rebuilt in 1808 by subscription. It
is 90 ft. long, 36 ft. broad, znd can =accomodate 300
PErsons.

Sendville House tt Local
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Sandville House (contd.)
SandVille }EGQ ‘ B J‘ G'T}i

Situsted in the N. end of Killonan Td., end 1 chain B
of the rozd from Peafield to Ballyclogh Hill.

This house was built by Joshus Unthank in 1823 at the
expense of £260. It is now in the possession of irs.
Scott. It is 2 story high, 40 ft. long and 20 £t..broead.

Ballyveloush Kills - Local 34
Bellyclogh lills ——J e OV

Situszted in the east end of Ballyclogh Td. and on the
bank of the Mulkear River.

These flour and paper mills were built by & ¥Mr. Stritch
in 1769 at the expense of £1,600. They ure 216 f£t. long,
30 ft. broad, and 2 story high. They look rather decayed.

Ballinaclogh House - Locasl
Ballyclough -- See letter
Ballyclogh House -— Je« O'D.

In the east end of Ballyclogh Td.
This house was built in 1769 by a Mr, Stritch. It is
2 story high, 2¢ f%. 10ﬁg, and 20 f{. brosd. It is sested
on the bank of the River Vulkesr.
Pallyclough House -- Local 35
nnnnn Rallyelogh -— Je 0D,

Titusted in the east end of Rullyelogh Td. end on the
west side of the River Mulkear.

Thiz house was build in 1822 by Henry Rose, Dsq. at

the expense of £600, It is handsomely built, is 2 story
high, 45 ft. long and 30 ft. broad. It is sezted on an
eminence svﬂr1@€L1ng the Hiver Tulkear.

S

Uohercalr River, or
¥

- L0CE
The Lursery for cish ) Loecsl 36

|54 3 3 11, £ WY o5 S ! Eut £ o 3 3
Yaoileeir, This was & men s neme among the ancient
:{fj.s}'le Jt G‘LQ v .

Hulkear River - de 0'D.

Jituated on the boundary of Kilmurry and Derrygelvin
townlands.

This river is about from 1 to 2 cheins wide, with a
gravelly bottom. Trout end salmon generally go up by the

winter f£lood to spawn, from which the river is called
'the nursery of fish!
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¥illeen Church-vard - Local 37

¢i1lin, & little church.
Killeen - Js O'D.
Situsted in the east end of Killonan Td.

This graveyard is =bout 2 chains square, with a wall
and lazne on one side, and a ditch and hedge on the
others, and with s lerge ssh tree in the south end.

Bondota Fort ~- Loecal 38
Bun Dbighte, burnt bottom.
Tundotia - Ja 0'D.

Situsted in the centre of Rivers Td. end west of the
road from Limerick to Csstleconnell.

This is & circular fort cultivated, with e ditech

orn one gide. It is on an emirence.

illtown Townland -- Boundsry Sketel 39
Bounded on the west by FPeafield Townland.

(7.B. Yo further particulars of this td. given).

End of the [arish of Lilmurryy




